Brothers, Sheila C

From: Schroeder, Margaret <m.mohr@uky.edu>
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2016 10:30 AM

To: Brothers, Sheila C; McCormick, Katherine
Subject: Suspension of International Studies
Attachments: INT BS Suspension_Complete Oct 2016.pdf

Proposed Suspension of BS: International Studies Program

This is a recommendation that the University Senate approve the suspension of admission into an
existing undergraduate program: BS: International Studies Program, in the Department of
International Studies in the College of Arts & Sciences.

The revised proposal is attached.

Best-

Margaret

Margaret J. Mohr-Schroeder, PhD | Associate Professor of STEM Education - Mathematics | COE Faculty Council
Vice Chair | SAPC University Senate Committee Chair | University Senator/Senate Council Member | Secondary
Mathematics Undergraduate Program Chair | | Department of STEM Education | University of Kentucky |
www.margaretmohrschroeder.com | Schedule a Meeting with Me




PROGRAM SUSPENSION/DELETION FORM

1. General information

College: | Arts and Sciences ) | Department: | International Studies Program
“Major Name: | International Studies - | Degree Title: | BS.

Formal Option{s), _,..,.,.__ Specialty Field w/in -

if any: Formal Options, if any:

CIP Code: | _30.2001 | Today's Date: | Nov 12, 2015

Requested Effective Date: | [X] Semester following approval. | OR | [] Specific Date®: |

Contact Person in the Dept: | Sue Roberts J Phone: ] 257 2399 ]‘f_:j_z_]]ailz | sueroberts@uky.edu

2. Suspension/Deletion information

Nature of action: | Suspension ID Deletion

Rationale for suspéhsion/deletion: Program simplification. Apparently, when the degree (thematic

concentrations) were streamlined {see the B.A.} the B.S. degree was supposed
to have been deleted or suspended but this somehow was never done. So this
is to clear the situation up and to avoid confusing students and advisors,

What provisions'ére being made for students already in the pro'gram? | They will be grandfathered and advised

“Will another degree program replace the one suspended/deleted? | The B.A. is still in existence and will become the

sole International Studies degree available for

students,

Will courses connected with the program be drop_ﬁ'éaﬂf | Yes* [ | ] No
_*If Yes, forms for dropping a course{s) must be attached.

! Suspensions/deletions are made effective for the semester following approval. No suspension/deletion will be made effective unless all
approvals, up through and including Board of Trustees approval, are received.

Rev 5/09 ) Y




PROGRAM SUSPENSION/DELETION FORM

Signature Routing Log
General Information:

Proposal Name:  International Studies - suspension of B.S. option

Proposal Contact Person Name; Sue Roberts Phone: 7 2399 Email: sueroberts@uky.edu

INSTRUCTIONS:
Identify the groups or individuals reviewing the proposal; note the date of approval; offer a contact person for
each entry; and obtain signature of person authorized to report approval.

Internal Coliege Approvals and Course Cross-listing Approvals:

Reviewing Groub Date Approved ~ Contact Person (name/phone/kkemail) | _ Signature ]
Int'i Studies Advisory Comm 11/17/15 S. Roberts / 72399 / sueroberts@uky.edu ~ —==F =7 gt
A&S EPC 1/19/16 S.Testa /  / 's@uwvens ||l fodi
A&S Assoc. Dean 1/19/16 | A.Bosch / famna-bosch@uiy.edu 4 /
/ /
/ /
External-to-College Approvals:
. . Approvalﬂ of
| Council Date Approy?d Signature Revision?
Undergraduate Council 4/12/16 Joanie Ett-Mims
Graduate Council
Health Care Colleges Council
Senate Council Approval University Senate Approval

Comments:

? Counclis use this space to Indicate approval of revisions made subsequent to that council’s approval, if deemed necessary by the revising
council.

Rev 9/09
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UNIVERSITY OF

KENTUCKY"

College of Arts & Sciences
Educational Policy Committee
202 Patterson Office Tower
Lexington, KY 40506-0027

859 257-6689
fax B59 2572635

\wa.ns.ul{y.cdu/edu cation-policy-

committee

January 20, 2016
Dear Undergraduate Council,

On behalf of the faculty of the College of Arts and Sciences, the Education Policy
Comunittee discussed and approved the International Studies B,S, Undergraduate
Program: Suspension proposal 8:0:1 on Tuesday, January 20, 2016.

Sincerely,

Stephen Testa
Chair, Education Policy Committee




December 12, 2015

Dean Education Policy Committee,

Ty (1

UNIVERSITY OF

KENTUCKY

1865 ~ 2015

College of Ares and Sciences
Office of the Associate Dean

for Intesnational Affairs

202 Patterson Office Tower
Lexington, KY 405¢6-0027

859 257-2399

Fire 859 3231073

www.is.as.uky.edu

This letter confirms that the International Studies Advisory Committee voted and approved the

suspensian of the Bachelor of Science in International Studies. We are suspending the B.S. in

International Studies to simplify the program and to avoid confusing students and advisors.

The Bachelors of Arts in Internationatl Studies still exists and will become the sole International Studies

degree available to students. Students already in the B.S. program will be grandfathered and advised.

Sincerely,

Sue Roberts

Associate Dean for International Affairs

Director of International Studies

seeblue.

An Eqguat Opporuniy Universty
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UNIVERSITY Ol

KENTUCKY

College of Arts and Sciences
Office of the Dean

202 Patterson Office Tower
Lexington, KY 40506-0027

859 257-8354
fax 859 323-1073

www.as.uky.edu

October 10, 2016

Dear Senate Council,

This letter confirms that the International Studies Advisory Committee voted and approved the
suspension of the Bachelor of Science in International Studies. We are suspending the B.S. in
International Studies to allow the 13 students currently pursuing a B.S. in International Studies to
graduate with a Bachelor of Science.

After the five-year grace period the B.S. in International Studies will be deleted. This will simplify the
program and avoid confusing students and advisors.

The Bachelor of Arts in International Studies still exists and will become the sole International Studies
degree available to students. After the five-year window any remaining students pursuing a B.S. will be
grandfathered and advised.

Sincerely,

Anna Bosch
Associate Dean for Undergraduate Programs

An Equal Qpportunity University





